
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER AND CUMBERLAND COUNTIES 
 

FROM:  JEAN DUBOIS, SECRETARY, RCSJ BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #4 

 

DATE:  JUNE 2, 2020 

 

 

The regularly schduled meeting arrangements of the Rowan College of South Jersey (RCSJ) Board 

of Trustees that were advertised in November 2019 have been revised for the balance of 2020. The 

meetings will not be conducted as in-person meetings as planned on either of the RCSJ campuses 

in Sewell or Vineland, New Jersey. All remaining 2020 meetings will be conducted entirely in a 

non-face-to-face format using web-based conference call/webinar technology as follows: 

 

Meeting Dates Public Access Information for all Meeting Dates  

6/9/2020  

Attendee Link:  

www.rcsj.edu/bot 

 

Attendee Call-in #:  

Phone: +1 929 205 6099 

Webinar ID: 979 0966 1302 

 

7/14/2020 

9/8/2020 

10/13/2020 

11/10/2020 

12/8/2020 

 

All meetings begin at 6:00 p.m., unless otherwise advertised. 

 

 

JD/mr 

 

cc:  Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees 

       Gloucester County Freeholder Director, Education Liaison, & Administrator 

       Cumberland County Freeholder Director, Education Liaison, & Administrator 

       Editor, South Jersey Times 

       Editor, Vineland Daily Journal 

http://www.rcsj.edu/bot

